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Ms. Carol Ann Reed
Freedom of Infonnation Act Officer
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7920 Norfolk Avenue

'

Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Re: FOIA-93-368

Dear Ms. Reed:

Last Friday, Darrel Wiedeman of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
informed me that if I would withdraw the above-referenced FOIA request, see my attached
letter dated June 25,1993, Mr. Wiedeman would be able to provide me with an already
compiled set of documents which would satisfy my request. Accordingly, I hereby withdraw
my request for information under the Freedom of Information Act, FOIA-93-368.

Sincerely,
'

j,
v;/ ($'1/t,f1 ,

Louis II. Weinstein

LIIW:mjt
Attachment
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